Adam Vincent

From: Adam Vincent

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2024 10:40 am

To: Peter John Kloosterman

Subject: RE: RC 240033 Williams - New water test

Kia ora Peter,

| don’t believe the water test mentioned below has made its way to me yet. In your email from the 20t of March, you
also indicated you were commissioning a landscape assessment. | don'’t think I've received that, either.

Nga mihi,
Adam Vincent
Planning Officer

&N Adam.Vincent@codc.govt.nz

e — ¥ 1 Dunorling Street, Alexandra 9320
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ONE DISTRICT

CODC's district-wide approach to providing
our services and octivities

Click here or visit lets-talk.codc.govt.nz/one-district-central-otago to have your say

CODC supports flexible working arrangements, including working outside the office and sometimes irregular hours.
I may have sent this outside of your working hours and only anticipate a response during your working hours.

If you have received this email and any attachments to it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it or show it to anyone.
Please advise the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

From: Peter John Kloosterman <Peter@caldersurveying.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 9:19 AM

To: Adam Vincent <Adam.Vincent@codc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Williams - New water test

Good Morning Adam

Can you advise how things are progressing for the Williams 2" dwelling application. All further information
requests have been responded to.

Yours

Peter Kloosterman
Consultant Planner | Calder Surveying Ltd



24 The Half Mile | Alexandra
t: 03 448 8501 | m: 021 2851305
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From: Bob Frame <bob@totalfs.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 8:18 AM

To: Peter John Kloosterman <Peter@caldersurveying.co.nz>
Cc: Stuart Calder <Stuart@caldersurveying.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Williams - New water test

Hey Stuart

Have you heard anything from council?
Cheers

Bob

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bob Frame <bob@totalfs.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 6:54 AM

To: Peter John Kloosterman <Peter@caldersurveying.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Williams - New water test

Hey Peter
Have we heard anything from CODC?
Cheers

Bob

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bob Frame <bob@totalfs.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:31:25 AM

To: Peter John Kloosterman <Peter@caldersurveying.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Williams - New water test

Hey Peter

The water we are using now is the Dunstan scheme.

Talk to Stuart we had a big discussion about in couple weeks back.

So that test is from someone just down the road on the same scheme. So same water
Cheers

Bob

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Peter John Kloosterman <Peter@caldersurveying.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:27:48 AM




To: Bob Frame <bob@totalfs.co.nz>
Subject: FW: Williams - New water test

Good Morning Bob

In regard to the attached water test. Can you confirm the water sample came from the bore on the Williams
property. The Client Reference on the Test is for Alley.

Yours

Peter Kloosterman

Consultant Planner | Calder Surveying Ltd
24 The Half Mile | Alexandra

t: 03 448 8501 | m: 021 2851305
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From: Stuart Calder <Stuart@caldersurveying.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Peter John Kloosterman <Peter@caldersurveying.co.nz>
Cc: Bob Frame <bob@totalfs.co.nz>

Subject: Williams - New water test

Hi Peter,
With the septic design Bob sent through earlier can you please respond to the further info request for same?
Thanks.

Stuart Calder

Licensed Cadastral Surveyor | Calder Surveying Ltd

24 The Half Mile | Alexandra
1: 03448 8501 | m: 027 449 2220
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From: Bob Frame <bob@totalfs.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Stuart Calder <Stuart@caldersurveying.co.nz>
Subject: New water test

Get Outlook for iOS




